2 STANSBURY

QW scrvice AGENCY

—amsmese— Parks and Recreation

Stansbury Service Agency Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Date: Wednesday, March 26th, 2025
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, STE 1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Time: 7:00 PM

Order of Business

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Fire Chief Update
Sheriff Update
Public Comments
GM Updates
a. Operations
b. Projects

S L R O o

Discussion Items:

1. Cemetery Lot Line Adjustment and Agreement with the County for Additional land
2. Park Playground Repair/Replacement Plan
3. Financial Data Presentation
4. Additional Repairs from Available Funds
Action ltems:

1. 2025.03.06 A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of March 12, 2025 Minutes
2. 2025.03.07 A
a. Board Review and Possible Approval of February 2025 Financials, Expenditures and
Journal Entries.

Board Member Reports and Discussion ltems
1. Opencomment session for individual Board Members to present final thoughts on any
subject covered in the meeting, updates on individual projects not covered by the GM,
concerns from residents, and requests for future board actions.

Motion to Adjourn

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stanshury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



N

32 STANSBURY

SERVICE AGENCY

Parks and Recreation

_S_tar;sbt;y Service Ag;ncy Board of Directors Meeting Mihutes

Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025
Location: 1 Country Club Drive, STE 1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Time: 7:00 PM

Order of Business

1.
2.

w

Call to Order by Brett Palmer at 7:00 PM
Roll Call
e Board Members
Cassandra Arnell — present
John Wright — present
Kyle Shields — present
John Duval — present
Ammon Jacobsmeyer — arrived at 7:28 PM
Brett Palmer - Present

o 0O 0 0 0

e Staff
James Hanzelka — present
Ingrid Swenson — present
Shawn Chidester — present
o Jessica Shaw - present
Pledge of Allegiance led by Cassandra Arnell
Fire Chief Update by Fire Chief Kevin Nunn and Fire Marshal Buck Peck
¢ Not present.
Sheriff Update by Sgt. Nicholas Yale
¢ Not present.
Lake Dye presentation by Broads Fork Aquatic Consulting
o Greg Page, a chemical engineer invited by Kyle Shields, spoke about aquatic vegetation

management for Stansbury Lake. Greg Page, who founded Broads Fork in 2020, has
experience in the oil, water, and wastewater industries. His company manages
waterways, particularly algae and aquatic vegetation, and partners with SePro and UPL
for herbicide manufacturing.

o Qo 0

e The lake's primary invasive species include Eurasian Milfoil, Cabomba, Sago Pondweed,
Horned Pondweed, and Chara. Control efforts must balance effectiveness with avoiding
harm to fish, minimizing non-target effects, ensuring safety, and preventing use
restrictions. John Duval emphasized the importance of clearing shallow areas for boats.

e Greg Page proposed using ProcellaCOR, a systemic herbicide highly specific to Eurasian
Milfoil. It disrupts the Auxin hormone system, requires low dosages, and is applied
either with tubes for deep water or sprayed on the surface in shallow areas. It disperses
quickly and is effective in small amounts. Stansbury Lake spans 80 acres and 310 acre-
feet of water, so costs will depend on the treated water volume. The lake’s narrow

1 Country Club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org



fingers are particularly problematic since the boat mower cannot reach them. Greg Page
suggested a small-scale demo on one finger.

e For pondweed control, Greg Page recommended Dipotassium Salt of Endothall, which is
effective against pondweeds and does not harm fish. He noted that all dying plants
consume oxygen, so treating vegetation early in its growth cycle minimizes oxygen
depletion. Stansbury Lake has high oxygen levels. He reassured the board that neither of
these herbicides harm fish, their eggs, or humans, though they might kill some beneficial
plants. He also suggested using Lanthanum Chloride, a non-hazardous compound that
binds with phosphorus to prevent algae blooms — which can be caused by fertilizer
runoff. Unlike herbicides, it is unaffected by high pH levels. He noted that decomposing
plants could trigger algae growth and that controlling aguatic vegetation requires
ongoing labor or chemical treatments.

e Because Stansbury Lake is larger than most of Broads Fork’s usual projects, mainly
involving golf course ponds, Greg Page emphasized the importance of testing. A demo in
a single finger would be well-contained, given natural barriers and the fast absorption of
chemicals. The treatment window is about eight hours. While cost is a downside, the
upside is the safety and minimal side effects.

e The board discussed involving the Division of Wildlife Resources (DWR) before making
decisions. Though James Hanzelka had invited DWR, they were unable to attend. Greg
Page confirmed that applications would need to be done annually in the spring. While
he could not provide an exact cost estimate, a single-finger demo using all three
products would cost $3,000. With 1S fingers in the lake, the total cost would depend on
the treatment extent.

¢ Cassandra Arnell asked about aerobic microbes, which Page explained consume oxygen
when breaking down organic matter, potentially stressing fish. She also noted that a
2019 assessment indicated that 15 acres of the lake needed treatment, and the problem
has worsened since.

e Bio sludge at the lake’s bottom could be treated with oxygen and bioaugmentation to
avoid dredging. Greg Page said dye is an unsuitable solution for Stansbury Lake. Brett
Palmer noted that the golf course ponds have similar issues and feed into the lake. Greg
Page suggested a version of Endothall suitable for those ponds, followed by Lanthanum
Chloride for long-term control.

¢ Broads Fork could offer a maintenance plan with weekly or monthly treatments. The
application of these chemicals requires licensing. Greg Page will provide chemical data
sheets for James Hanzelka.

7. Public Comments
e Matt Potter is looking to enter into a new lease agreement for the Ice Shack with the
service agency, - recognized that the Ice Shack lease was on the agenda for later in the

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

2



meeting. He wanted to highlight parts of the lease agreement. The rent doubles, there is
a 5% annual increase and there are robust insurance requirements. It also has specific
language about garbage cleanup and cleanliness around the shack. He stated that they
want to be good partners with the Agency. He requested a decision be made quickly on
the lease as the shack should open in about a month.

8. GM Updates

¢ QOperations

o

o

The boat is currently awaiting a cutter bearing replacement part, and once
installed, it will be operational.
Low lake levels are due to multiple factors. The weir at Delgada is being
examined, and leakage from lines near Hole 8 led to the temporary shutdown
of Gordon Well until repairs are completed. Additionally, the flow lines at
Holes 8 and 6 are clogged. Twin D will inspect the problem when they return.
A new pipe has been installed for Hole 9. Meanwhile, water cannot be
pumped from Millpond until mid-April.
Work on Hole 3 was progressing from both ends but was halted by a dense
root blockage in the middle. Twin D will return to break through and complete
the clearing process. John Duval inquired whether these blockages could be
prevented, and it was noted that while not entirely preventable, the issue has
been worsened by a lack of regular maintenance.
Brett Palmer asked about the lake's current water level, which is
approximately eight inches lower than normal. While this does not pose an
immediate risk to the lake’s health—since colder temperatures prevent weed
growth, it has raised cancerns among residents.
At Porter Way Ballfield, sports teams are working to level sections of the field
to make it usable for an upcoming tournament. The County continues to face
challenges with sports field availability, as there is insufficient space to
accommodate all teams.
A second irrigation technician has been hired, and two additional positions
remain open. A training plan has been established to improve the skills of
those hired. These hires and the training were anticipated and budgeted for in
advance.
A job fair is scheduled for March 14" to recruit seasonal employees starting
April 7, excluding pool staff, who will begin in May when the pool opens.

e A meeting was held with the County Manager to discuss several topics.

County clean-up days are scheduled for May 10 and 17, and Stansbury
has requested inclusion this year.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

3



0

Projects
O

s County grant writers primarily focus on federal grants, offering only
limited assistance. As a result, Cassandra Arnell and Shawn Chidester
have handled grant applications in-house this year.

e Stansbury will participate in the county's development of a trails master
plan, which begins with identifying existing trails before moving forward
with planning.

A separate meeting with the County Roads Department addressed various
concerns.

e The county denies any existing agreements for bridge maintenance. For
Stansbury Days road closures, they recommended hiring a barrier
company.

¢ The department also advised that redlining curbs for parking
enforcement is ineffective and not provided. They are willing to
collaborate on a no-parking sign plan, which must be coordinated with
the sheriff's department for enforcement.

s Golf cart crossing signs have been installed. Additionally, the county’s
tree height standards were discussed.

e Trees over greenspaces and walkways require a clearance of 7.5 feet.
Staff are trimming trees on the Agency property. Trees over asphalt
need 13.5 feet. While this does not directly affect the Agency, it does
impact residents,

New signboards are being purchased for several parks to provide information
on field rentals for sports teams. The cost is $6,000 for six signs: two at Porter
Way, two at Village, one at Sandhill, and one at Parkview. Cassandra Arnell
requested that park names he included on the signs.

Qver the winter, the Pro Shop underwent remodeling using leftover funds,
resulting in significant improvements. The conference room was also
upgraded with assistance from John Duval, costing $135 for a better table and
chairs.

The design for Millpond Park is expected to be completed soon, and with
county approval, the parking lot could be done this summer.

A meeting with Ensign is scheduled for next Friday to finalize the design of the
Soundwall Trail. Once the design meets standards, UDOT will provide
reimbursement, allowing the project to proceed within the fixed budget and
design package.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074

Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

4q



o The Shoreline Improvement project is moving forward, with the final design
package currently being assembled. The goal is to have the improvements in
place by June 1.

Regarding capital projects, budget overages and underages have largely
balanced each other out. A better vendor was found for purchasing AED
machines, allowing the Agency to acquire two units for nearly the same price
as one from the original vendor.

o Several grant applications are in progress to support various projects.

u)

o}

The Raise Grant was submitted earlier this year.

Two OREC grants are being worked on for Millpond Bridge and
Woodland Park. If awarded, these grants would bring the projects
within the budget for the year.

The county has successfully secured grants for parking lots near
recreational areas, and the Agency is pursuing similar funding for
Millpond. OREC has advised that the grant application should focus on
trails, so modifications are being made accordingly.

The golf course is applying for a tourism grant from Tooele County to
fund advertising in Salt Lake.

Tooele recreation grants could help fund the shoreline dock project and
improvements at the Porter Way baseball field.

A water-wise grant is being pursued by gardener Mary Wilson to replace
grass in parkway medians with low-water plants.

The Soundwall Trail is also being rescoped with Ensign for submission to
the state.

John Wright inquired about potential limitations on Tooele recreation grants,
which typically range from $20K to $25K. Cassandra Arnell confirmed that last
year's grant funds were fully spent, as required, within a one-year timeframe.
The Agency hopes this year's funding can contribute to a UORG grant to
complete the docks.

Kyle Shields advised the Agency to consider that low-water plant maintenance

differs from traditional {andscaping and that such areas often collect trash.

Mary Wilson will develop a maintenance plan and coordinate with Tooele

County Roads for approval.

Financial Overview

O

The money received from the water rights sale has been placed into a PTIF
account for restricted funds. The board will determine how to allocate these

funds at a later date.
The revenue report shows a slight improvement compared to last year.

Clubhouse rentals-have increased, likely due to lower deposit requirements-

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074

Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

5



Discussion Items:

O

implemented this year. However, the golf course revenue has been lower due
to weather conditions, though performance improved at the end of February
and is expected to return to normal. Cemetery revenue has declined due to
fewer plot sales and interments, with limited space remaining for additional
plot sales. Interest-bearing accounts are performing better as more funds
have been allocated to them. Qverall, revenue is slightly better than last year,
excluding the water rights sale.

John Duval requested financial reports for the first two months of the year
that include budget comparisons similar to the revenue report.

The general manager can move funds within a budget line without board
approval, though staff will keep the board informed of any changes. However,
transferring funds between budget lines or exceeding the approved budget
requires board approval. For example, last year, board approval was
necessary to transfer funds from a residual account to Parks and Recreation
for irrigation expenses. Impact fees are fixed, and we must align with the
impact fee plan, which is currently being updated. So far, finances for the year
are looking good.

1. Clubhouse Cameras Install update presented by Shawn Chidester and Kasey Nobles.
¢ The security system being installed at the ¢lubhouse will utilize 17 cameras, with plans

for expansion. The Agency has purchased software and is prepared to install the
hardware needed for the system. The cameras cover key areas such as foyers, exterior
doors, hallways, kitchens, meeting rooms, and outdoor spaces. The cameras are PTZ
with Al intelligence to track specific activities. Employees can remotely control the
system, allowing them to zoom in on areas like the boat ramp. The installation requires
additional wiring and is managed through a security server that staff can access both on-
site and remotely.

¢ John Duval inquired about the duration of recorded footage before it is overwritten and
whether signs would be posted about video surveillance. While signs are not legally
required on private property, they could serve as a deterrent. The system currently has
80TB of storage, supporting approximately three months of footage from the clubhouse
alone. As more cameras are added, the storage period will decrease. The cameras
record in 2K resolution with night vision up to 40-50 feet. The license and software are
for 65 cameras, which costs $80/year.

s Originally, 64 cameras were purchased, but only 48 remain. Additional miscellaneous
devices, such as a VPN for the pro shop, are needed at an estimated cost of $400-$500.
One potential issue is bandwidth limitations, particularly in locations like the Pro Shop
and the Palace. The current Verizon network cannot handle the increased demand, so

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074

Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

6



an upgrade to a higher bandwidth system is needed in the future. However, camera
installations can be done in-house without the need for an external contractor.

John Wright questioned the quality of the cameras, and it was confirmed that they
provide clear footage in the dark and down hallways, though facial recognition in
complete darkness may be limited. lohn Duval asked if the cameras could record audio,
and it was confirmed that they could. Upgrading the conference room’s audio system
for board meetings would cost approximately $15K. James Hanzelka suggested starting
with a single camera and expanding as needed, using existing resources to get started. A
live feed can be published via a web link, though this would strain bandwidth.

The security system includes features such as motion-triggered or continuous recording,
security alerts, and automatic overwriting of the oldest footage when storage reaches
its limit. The most expensive components of the system are storage and VPN devices.
Each camera can be configured individually to meet specific needs.

2. Presentation of current playground equipment status and plans for moving forward by Shawn
Chidester

Playgrounds in the community are at varying levels of disrepair. Shawn Chidester has
put together a plan to address repairs and replacements, prioritizing costs, and park
usage. One of the immediate needs was woodchips, as every park needed them. A total
of 650 cubic yards was needed, with 450 cubic yards already purchased and being
distributed to significantly improve conditions. The estimated cost for woodchip
maintenance is about $5K/year. Employees will be tasked with redistributing displaced
woodchips during regular park maintenance visits.

Some playgrounds contain defective equipment that poses safety hazards and should be
removed. The removal can be done in-house as part of the woodchip installation
process. |t was noted that removal should not create additional safety risks. Concerns
about liability were raised, with Ingrid Swenson emphasizing that the board, rather than
management, is responsible for making decisions that could lead to potential legal
issues. Shawn Chidester suggested that Village Park might need to be removed entirely,
as it poses significant safety risks and cannot be repaired due to the manufacturer being
out of business. Woodland Park was also highlighted as a major concern, along with
Parkview and Garrett. Discussions centered on ensuring that emergency safety hazards
are assessed and addressed promptly while maintaining a clear chain of command for
decision-making.

Mid-priority parks include Galley, Captain’s Island, Gateway, and Sagers. Captain’s Island
needs border repairs, which could be handled in-house or scheduled for replacement in
the next two to three years. Estimated repair costs range from $13K to $14K, while full
replacements would exceed $100K. A phased approach was proposed, allocating $100K

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org
7



to $200K annually for playground updates rather than attempting to fund everything at
once.

Lower-priority playgrounds include Porter Way, Fairway, Angell, and Ponderosa. Porter
Way is in good condition, while Fairway Park is also in decent shape but requires a
spring rocker replacement. Angell Park only needed additional woodchips, which have
already been added. Ponderosa has some missing hardware that would cost
approximately $2,500 to replace. Of the eight playgrounds assessed, two were
recommended for closure, while the remaining six should be repaired over the next few
years.

John Duval suggested compiling a report comparing completed work, approved repairs,
and remaining issues to ensure that repairs within the existing budget proceed. Ammon
lacobsmeyer raised concerns about safety hazards at Galley Park, where the removal of
a slide left an open drop-off. The tape was originally put up to block the drop-off but has
since been pulled down. He also mentioned the need for wasp mitigation at the
playgrounds.

3. Presentation of initial cost estimate for installation of sound wall running south of Water

Feature

The Agency has accepted ownership of the noise barriers and posts that were pulled
down.

Harper Precast is the contractor approached about installation of the noise barrier
panels. However, they require 25 feet of working space, which may necessitate using
UDOT land, requiring coordination with UDQT, as there is only 10-15 ft of greenspace
owned by the Agency. They cannot reuse the posts.

A grading plan is necessary for proper installation and is estimated to cost about
$10,000 for surveying and planning. The wall installation from Harper Precast is
estimated at $38,000. Additional costs could arise due to potential subsurface needs.
Other potential costs include concrete pillar removal, traffic control, and equipment
rental. The total project estimate could exceed $70,000, much higher than the initial
$10,000 estimate.

There was discussion about the cost-benefit of continuing with the project, with a
suggestion that the money might be better spent elsewhere. Several board members
expressed concerns about the escalating costs and questioned the necessity of the
sound wall. Kyle Shields stated that the Agency is not in the business of installing
soundwalls. Ammon Jacobsmeyer feels UDOT should be responsible for this, as
soundwalls belong on UDOT property. Some proposed alternative options include
storing the panels, selling them, or donating them to residents. Brett Palmer said there
is a resident that has asked for the panels and offered to remove them at no cost to the
Agency. He also suggested posting pictures on KSL and seeing if they could be sold that
way. Cassandra Arnell stated that this is not a high priority for residents. It was decided
to investigate how much the panels could be sold for with serious consideration for that
option.

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

8



Action Items:

1

2025.03.05 A
a. Board Review and possible approval of Ice Shack Lease Agreement
b. This was originally scheduled to be the last action item but was moved to the front
during the meeting so that Ryan Struthwolf and the Potters would not have to remain
later.
¢. The agreed changes to the lease are:
e The base monthly rent was increased from $450 to $900, and a utility use fee of
$100 per month was added. The storage shed’s monthly rental was raised from $50 to

$60.
e The annual increase was raised from 3% to 5% and applied to all rental rates and
use fees.

e The new lease is also set for 7 years. The lease establishes an exclusion radius that
states Food Trucks cannot make more than 25% of their total sales from snow cones.

d. Ouring the duration of the previous lease, there has been no interest in bringing another
business in. It is unlikely that another business would fit there, as well as the current Ice
Shack.

e. There is a termination clause. i the ice Shack owners want to terminate early, thereis a
penalty for them. The Agency can terminate for non-payment or non-compliance with
lease terms.

Motion to adopt the Ice Shack Lease Agreement made by Cassandra Arnell. Second, by Ammon
Jacobsmeyer.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval — yea; Ammon
Jacobsmeyer — yea; Brett Palmer — yea. Motion Passed

Ammon Jacobsmeyer stated that he feels the Ice Shack is beneficial to the community and
provides a unique service that would otherwise be unavailable.

Ryan Struthwolf asked for clarification on whether the transfer of ownership to the Potters was
okay with the board. The board’s response was that the transfer could be completed once all
outstanding debts were cleared by the current owner.

2025.03.01 A
a. Board Review and possible approval of February 12th, 2025, Meeting Minutes
e (Cassandra Arnell said that on page 6, her comment should be corrected to “document
management system”, not “safety management system”.

Motion to accept the minutes with that change as noted above made by Cassandra Arnell.
Seconded by John Wright.

Vote as follows:

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

9



Cassandra Arnell —yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields ~ yea; tohn Duval — yea; Ammon
Jacobsmeyer - yea; Brett Palmer — yea. Motion Passed

3. 2025.03.02A
a. Board Review and possible approval of February 19th, 2025, Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve to approve made by John Wright. Seconded by Kyle Shields.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval - yea; Ammon
Jacobsmeyer - yea; Brett Palmer - yea. Motion Passed

4, 2025.03.03A

a. Board Review and possible approval of Tooele County IT Agreement

¢ The agreement is for Tooele County to manage the {T portion of email hosting and
Microsoft licensing for the Agency’s .gov accounts.

* Tooele County agrees to manage exchange online, Microsoft Teams, Sharepoint,
OneDrive for Business, and other 365 government features at a substantially lower rate
than was available to the Agency elsewhere.

e The Agency agrees to provide accurate information, follow set policies, and make timely
payments.

e The contract can be renewed annually. Both parties can cancel with 30 days’ written
notice.

s The cost is $3,662/year, due within 30 days of invoice date.

® |t is staff opinion that this is a favorable contract for the Agency, as they get a higher
service at a lower rate.

e It was noted that if individuals use Outlook for personal email on their mobile devices, it
will conflict with .gov. If there is anyone impacted by this, there is a workaround that
can be shown.

Motion to approve the Tooele County IT Agreement made by Kyle Shields. Seconded by John
Wright.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval ~ yea; Ammon
Jacobsmeyer — yea; Brett Palmer — yea. Motion Passed

Ingrid Swenson explained how to sign into the .gov accounts to the board. She has emailed
them their new passwords. All emails are first-initial.last-name®@stansburypark.gov. It is highly
recommended that board members change their passwords once they have set up their .gov
email. She has slides she can provide board members with that detail the steps of the process.

5. 2025.03.04 A

a. Board Review and possible approval of Miss Stansbury Scholarship Pageant 2025

e John Wright found several things in the application that need to be corrected. On page
one, at the bottom, the parent and contestant initials are not needed. In the first

10



paragraph, it should say Stansbury Days, not Stansbury’s Day. The award amounts are
incorrect. He also noted that the requirements to participate, instead of saying it is okay
for past attendants and contestants to apply, it should state they are encouraged to
participate. On page 9, the total for the points is incorrect as it only adds up to 90%.
Cassandra Arnell said that it was missing the 10% that was given the overall impression
and that the directors would have to decide if they still wanted to include that or
reallocate percentages.

John Wright thinks there should be 1st and 2nd attendants in case one will have to
replace Miss Stansbury if the current holder were to step down. Cassandra Arnell and
Kyle Shields agreed.

John Wright has emphasized that he wants the girls to be more involved with planning
and making contacts instead of the directors doing it all while the girls just show up to
events.

James Hanzelka said the funding for this will come from the 2026 budget, as that is
when the awards will be paid out. The pageant budget could potentially be changed
when the 2026 budget is set.

Cassandra Arnell feels that the pageant has done a lot of great things for the
community, like the Turkey Trot. She would like to see a way for the essays the
applicants write to be shown to the community. In other pageants, contestants have
platforms that they incorporate in their essays, interviews, and other aspects of the
competition. The winner then puts together an event or program in line with her
platform.

Motion to approve this Miss Stansbury Scholarship Pageant 2025 with John and Cassandra going
to the directors to make some spelling correction errors and recommendations about
contestant involvement and mavybe bringing something back to the board made by Kyle Shields.
Seconded by John Duval.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields — yea; John Duval — yea; Ammon
Jacobsmeyer — abstain; Brett Palmer — yea. Motion Passed

Board Member Reports and Discussion ltems

1.

Cassandra Arnell has been working on grant applications. She would like to meet with
John Wright for help with construction steps before completing the trail grant
application.

John Wright requested an update on the clearing of the irrigation line near hole #3.
James Hanzelka reported that the line had been cleared from both ends but stopped in
the middle, and the contractor is scheduled to return on the 17th to finish the job. John
Wright also shared that he created a sketch to send to suppliers for new estimates on
replacement windows for the clubhouse and pro shop, as the previous proposals were
too costly. Regarding the clubhouse breaker replacement, James Hanzelka mentioned
that a second bid was received earlier that day, and the clubhouse will need to close for
several days during the reptacement process. John Wright met with structural engineers

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

11



about necessary decking repairs at the clubhouse, but further discussion is required to
determine the scope of the work. He also inquired about any decisions regarding the
funds from the water rights sale to Ivory Homes, but no decisions have been made yet.
Additionally, he asked if a decision had been reached about chemical applications for
lake weed control, but no conclusion had been made. Cassandra Arnell noted that the
previous quote for similar work was $42K/year. Kyle Shields mentioned that Salt Lake
City is using chemical treatments in one of its parks, and James Hanzelka expressed
concerns about the chemicals due to potential health risks, such as mutagenic or
carcinogenic effects. Kyle Shields felt that chemical treatments could be beneficial for
the lake's fingers while still using a mower for the main parts. John Wright asked for an
update on parking along the greenbelts. Although the boat has been moved, James
Hanzelka stated that he needs to investigate it further. Wright also asked about
incorporating the owl system with the cameras being set up, and it was noted that they
are exploring other options with the current system before purchasing an owl camera.
The rails contractor will prime the steel with polyurethane and paint them black, rather
than powder coating them. James Hanzelka and Shawn Chidester conducted a walk-
through with the contractor earlier that day and confirmed that most of the rails are still
usable, though the long rail south of the clubhouse will need monitoring. The operations
crew is handling remediation by repainting and recoating the usable rails, and the
contractor is constructing caps for the railings where pipes go in to help prevent
corrosion. John Wright requested an update on the rough mower, which was delivered
earlier that day, but the necessary bank paperwork has not been completed yet.

Kyle Shields said that it was nice to see the woodchips going into the playgrounds and
that he feels the residents will appreciate seeing the work done.

John Duval thanked James Hanzelka and Ingrid Swenson for the time they have spent
with him on financial issues and the new financial slides they prepared for the board
meeting. He appreciated the low light reminder in the newsletter, he felt it gave good
guidance.

Ammon Jacobsmeyer thanked staff, especially Shawn Chidester, for all their hard work.
Brett Palmer noted that in a previous project planning meeting, Kyle Shields suggested
hiring a professional to survey the reserve properties and the parcel west of Village
Blvd., followed by a community presentation to gather resident feedback on potential
uses for those locations. He asked for the board's input on the idea. Ammon
Jacobsmeyer supported the concept of gathering public input but cautioned that
residents have previously accused the board of making promises without following
through in a timely manner. (Impact fee comment noted on recording.} James Hanzelka
emphasized the need for long-term planning and an update to the impact fee plan. He
also pointed out that the Oscarson architectural plan has been amended twice, as the
initial designs failed to consider the terrain—placing bathrooms below sewer lines—
necessitating a complete redesign.

1 Country club Dr, Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org

12



Motion to Adjourn

Motion to adjourn made by Kyle Shields. Seconded by John Wright.

Vote as follows:

Cassandra Arnell — yea; John Wright — yea; Kyle Shields - yea; John Duval — yea; Ammon Jacobsmeyer —
yea; Brett Paimer — yea. Motion Passed

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 PM

The content of these minutes is not intended, nor are they submitted, as a verbatim transcription of the
meeting. These minutes are a brief overview of what occurred at the meeting.

Approved this 26th day of March 2025

Brett Palmer, Stansbury Service Agency Board Chair

1 Country club Dr. Suite #1, Stansbury Park, UT 84074
Main Phone: 435-882-6188, Email: serviceagency@stansburypark.org
13



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent

10 General Fund - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025

16.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Net Position
Assets:
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Total Current Assets

Total Assets:

Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Liabilitles:
Current liabilities
Total Liabilities:

Equity - Paid In / Contributed
Total Liabilites and Fund Equity:

Total Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Page 1

Current

Period YTD Balance
499,854.52  2,669,173.22
499,85452 2,669,173.22
49985452  2,669,173.22
40,861.52 107,676.62
40,861.52 107,676.62
{2,102,503.60) (2,561,496.60)
{2,061,642.08) (2,453,819.98)
2,561,496.60  5,122,993.20

3/23/202510:51 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County

Financial Statemsnt Report - Monthly with Percent
10 General Fund - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025

16.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Change In Net Position
Revenus:
Taxes
Intergovernmental revenue
Charges for services
Interest
Miscellaneous revenue
Total Revenue:

Expenditures:
General government
Council
Administrative
Total General government

Parks, recreation, and public property
Recreation
Golf Greens
Pro Shop
Paol
Library
Cemetery
Project Management
Total Parks, recreation, and public property

Transfers
Total Expenditures:

Total Change In Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Page 2

Approved Current
Budget Period YTD Balance Percent
3,228,618.00 15,666.42 40,193.14 1.24%
4,000.00
1,081,828.00 32,890.31 £9,752.81 5.52%
80,000.00 11,632.05 27,777.02 34.72%
59,254.00 600,366.00 600,454.75 1,013.36%
4,453,700.00 660,554.78 728,177.72 16.35%
18,650.00 19.09 0.10%
779,870.00 35,163.55 68,559.44 8.79%
798,520.00 35,163.55 68,578.53 8.59%
1,351,690.00 43,770.87 85,692.74 6.34%
812,205.00 28,246.31 50,442.53 6.21%
632,500.00 60,192.33 91,282.60 14.43%
130,925.00 178.91 336.58 0.26%
27,920.00 1,108.69 1,129.75 4.05%
21,460.00 2,137.88 2,767.86 12.90%
85,460.00 5,821.86 11,423.43 13.37%
3,062,160.00 141,456.85 243,075.49 7.94%
608,020.00 24,941.38 36,688.36 6.03%
4,468,700.00 201,561.78 348,342.38 7.80%
(15,000.00} 458,993.00 379,835.34 «2,532.24%

3/23/2025 10:51 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County

Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percant
41 Capital Projects Fund - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025
16.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Net Position
Assets:
Current Assets
Cash and cash squivalents
Total Current Assets

Total Assets:

Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Liabllities:
Current liabilities
Total Liabilities:

Equity - Paid In / Contributed

Total Liabilites and Fund Equity:

Total Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Page 3

Current
Period YTD Balance
776,364.64
776,364.64
776,364.64
(20,615.39) 6,715.05
(20,615.39) 6,715.05
{749,034.20) (769,648.59)
{769,649.59) {762,934.54)
{769,649.59)  1,539,299.18

3/23/2025 10:51 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
41 Capital Projects Fund - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025

16.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Approved Current
Budget Perlod YTD Balance Percent
Change In Net Position
Revenue:

Contributions and transfers 1,031,902.00 24,941.38 36,688.36 3.56%
Total Revenue: 1,031,902.00 24,941.38 36,688.36 3.56%
Expenditures:

Parks, recreation, and public property

Parks 339,612.00

Recreation 119,000.00 3,000.99 19,603.97 16.47%
Golf Greens 89,000.00 11,150.40 12.53%
Pro Shop 14,050.00 1,325.00 10,259.98 73.02%

Total Parks, recreation, and public property 561,662.00 4,325.99 41,014.35 7.30%

Transfers 470,240.00
Total Expenditures; 1,031,902.00 4,325.99 41,014.35 3.97%

Total Change In Net Position 20,615.39 (4,325.99)

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY Page 4 3/23/2025 10:51 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent

44 Impact Fees Fund - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025
16.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Net Position
Assets:
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Total Current Assets

Total Assets:

Liabilites and Fund Equity:
Liabllities:
Current liabilities
Total Liabilities:

Equity - Paid In / Contributed
Total Liabilites and Fund Equity:

Total Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Fage 5

Current
Period YTD Balance
63,591.06 1,382,018.28
63,591.06 1,382,018.28
63,591.06 1,382,018.28
{85.00) 5.33
(85.00) 5.33

{1.318,336.89)
{1,318,421.89)

1,382,012.95

(1,382,012.95)
{1,382,007.62)

2,764,025.90

3/23/2025 10:51 AM



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County

Financial Statement Report - Monthly with Percent
44 Impact Fees Fund - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025

16.67% of the fiscal year has expired

Change In Net Posltion
Revenue:
Intergovernmental revenue
Interast
Miscellaneous revenue
Contributions and transfers
Total Revenue:

Expenditures:
General government
Administrative
Total General government

Parks, recreation, and public property
Parks
Recreation

Total Parks, recreation, and public property

Total Expenditures:
Total Change In Net Position

INTENDED FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

Page 6

Approved Current
Budget Period YTD Balance Percent
658,883.00
40,000.00 4,557.20 9,257.97 23.14%
270,000.00 59,400.00 62,100.00 23.00%
179,347.00
1,148,230.00 63,957.20 71,357.97 8.21%
61,730.00 187.44 272.44 0.44%
61,730.00 187.44 272.44 0.44%
108,500.00 18.76 168.73 0.16%
978,000.00 74.94 24361 0.02%
1,086,500.00 93.70 412.34 0.04%
1,148,230.00 281.14 684,78 0.06%
63,676.06 70,673.19

3/23/2025 10:51 AM



WV €501 SZ0Z/ET/E | abeg
00°0¥ES
SOOIAIDS (BUOISSBJOI - 0LE-L50L ewosibiz [pacpeiu) Buiwesuoo pewg meirey 00 OFE
161048
26'1018
0001 J8puN S100] (|BWS - OFZ-E50L a3Aa33N LON AINYNLIY dOOT NIVHD G661~
0001 % J8pun |00} jlews - OkZ-£504 sdooquRyD ¢ 96°LTH
00°06%
SisodeQ SO POO4 - LOLZEL SEURSUND WOy uswesinquisy Jsodeg oni) pood 0005
P ELLS
6rELLS
Add ¥ senddns 8O - 0+Z-£S01 JBd GOT Joj Jeuuey BERE
se||ddns 83W0 - 09Z-8S0L 11e4 qor o) Jeuueg  £'g92
ddd ¥ seljddns W0 - J¥Z-5501 Jre4 qof 10) souueq JE'8Z
3dd ¥ £9))ddns 82YO - O¥Z-Z50L B4 Gor 10} souueg  1£'82
LPLY LS
1% 7241
ddd ¥ selddns sy - OFZ-150L 6601 Jo} sedojeave 728
BOUBUBIUIRIY BSTOLUAND - 8SZ-EG0L J@isna 14 0F 'ysnig 19I0L  S5°0S
BAUBUBIUIBY BSNOUGNID - 95Z-ES0L xXGZXgl sleld 8989
SaUBUBIUIBIY BENOLUGND - 95Z-ES04 ey Seel
saueUBIURI BSNOUGNID - 95Z-E501 seUd  £Eokl
SAUBLGIUIRIY OSNOLGNYD - 95Z-ES0L sed SE92
se|ddng - 0¥Z-0501 seuoydosiw o) seuepeg  60'6L
eauBLBIUEY 8SNOUGNID - 95Z-€501 shey lo) sbel pue sbuny  4g5'GL
3dd ¢ sel|ddns 820 - 0PZ-ES04 Jobeuepy suoiessd( pue ojueUDaW J0) sdojdeT Z  86'66E
Tdd ' selddns s2WO - 0¥Z-LS0L ses0ding UCHRASMIKIPY J04 2 86'66€
Add ¥ selddns soWO - 0FZ-E50L sdode) Z J0j uejd uopdsioud  86'€OL
dd ¢ s0)|ddNS SOWO - OPZ-LS0L sdojde) Z 10} ue)d uoposlold  86'C0L
91'ZEsS
9L'zess
agueusjurel dousald - 0SZ-8501 sieploH Aedsig 1O6E
soueuaurep doysoid - 0SZ-8501 sieploH AedsI0  SEZ6Y
szacs
SOUBUBIIEY - 052-2501 SBUY JBYSTUR JO Bi¢ 8Z'8E
26128
asuadxe 1| - ZLE-1S0) uopduosqng oxdony  LETLZ
sv'egs
Sr'ess
souBue|uRW - 052501 doys 10} shey GZ'GS
[oUBULUIBW SSNOYANID - 952-EG01 asnoyqnp 1oy sA9y  DZ'EE
051978
05°1L9%$
yseu| feIsem - 0926501 yed pue doys pue esnoyanp €/l FE VT
Uses| feISeM - 09Z-Z50 1 efieqies) 6IN0D HOO  92'PE
SSNOYGNLD) - USEI| MNSBM - L1Z-£G01 yse] esnouyqnia  L2v9
ySeu) E)SemM - 09Z-9501 ebeqeg doyg aid 699
epod WINoa0Yy Jebpe| uopdusseg JUnRoURy
Ayapsy

GZ0Zrezeo

GZ02/0LZ0
5202/0H20

§20Z/0L120

SZ0Z/P 020
STOZIP00
SZOZHPUC0
SZOT/PO0

ST0ZHTE0
ST0Z0ZE0
S20Z/0LI20
S20Z/0LI20
S20Z/0LIZ0
S202/0Z/20
S20ZI0EZ0
S20Z/0L/20
SZ0Z/0ZE0
SZ0Z/0ZlZ0
SEOTHLT0
§202/0ZZ0

ST0T/L0Z0
5202/L020

ETAA PATAY]

SCOZELED

S20Z6LIZ0
SC0Z/6LIZ0

STOZ/STITO
SZ0Z/SZ/20
SZ0Z/SZ/Z0
SZ0Z/SZIZ0
weg
wewhed

S20zMLZ0

Se0T6LIL0
STOZILMND

SE0T/R0Z0

$202/e020
S202/0/20
52022020
S20Z/E0/20

Se0cELN0
SCocN N0
S20Z/SLiL0
SZ0Z/SLIL0
S20Z/51IL0
SZ0zZ/LEl0
SZ0Z/LE/D
S20Z/20/10
S2ZOZHE/LO
SZOZHE/LD
SZOZFZIL0
S20ZvEL0

SZ02/90/20
§202/90/20

SZ0THE/LD

SZoZELZD

§202/90/20
§202/90/20

STONEN0
SZOZILEND
STOZ/LEND
STOZILEND
“&jeQ JeBpe1

8ajoAU]

FAY ¥ HOV

61406202 6622

21105202 6622¢

STOZTEOZTO LOEZE

8ELL¥0PZ0SEESE 30

8ELLPOPZOSTESH 20

BELLPOPZ0SELSH 20

BELLFOPZOSEESH 20

ArIENIM-WAXLE HOV

41d-N4te-LaDL HOV

SMDE-AALETLNE HOV

HAD#IES9-4941 HOV

OXP-AMIE-BEDL HOV

LDH-dLEM-1H91 HOV

LOH-dLEX-1LH91 HOV

AD-HLAM-HAYL HOV

BOW-TTWY-HP? L HOV

BOW-TTWM-HPP L HOV

BOW-TTWH-HYY L HaY

BOW-ITWH-HiP L HaV

PE0ESE 20

680€82 20

FA 4 d5 HOV

§g0Zeizo 22

erecet BOEZE

ey8Zet B0EZE

91957 HOY

S1LE9GL HOY

91E96. HOVY

9LE£96. HOY

Jequiny equinNg
e3joAU| esuesajey

SUDISSBS 9 MOUS BPAID

SI0IS YUY T¥-D
SRUOIS youey 1-y-0

SNy 'Mmeyspesg

7 Jeuueg Jud ubiseq) subig jo jseg
1 Jeuueg g ubisaq) subig jo jseg
7 Jeuueg Juud ubijseq) subis Jo jseg
7 Jeuueg Wug ubisaqg) subis Jo 1588

uozeuny
uozewy
uozZeuwy
uoZewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozZewy
uozewy
vozewy
uozZewy
uozZeuny
uozeury

sAejdsiq eoueApy
sAepdsiq aoueApy

SIoNpaid Y20y eqopy

Ju| eqopy

U WISHDOT LoNIY
OU| UWISHDOT UORIY

|esodsig 8oy
[esodsig 8oy
[esodsi 8oy
|esodsig) eay
= oueNeekeg

S20T/82Z/T0 O3 SZOZ/LO/L0 - SIUNDITY Hued (IY

Jeys169y Noeys

Aunog sjeoo] jo Aduaby adjaleg ungsuels



WY £5'01 SZ0e/EeiE

SNOBUE||8ISIN - 0199501
SNOBURJIBOSIN - DLS-ES0L

susedag s¥anJ) pood - L9LZ0L

suRuaIIEI B Siedey Je0g - $OZ-€504

POO-) UON ‘AIGILBAU - S1I-8504

sJueUBIUIBYY BSNOYQN|D - 95Z-E501
SouBLBIUEW BSNOYIN|D - 95Z-E501
edueueuiei - 0SZ-£S0L
goueusuiRl Agped - 0SZ-ZS0L
eJueusluei - 0SZ-£501

juep g siiedey swdinb3 - Z6Z-€508

0001$ JOpUN ${00} IBWS - DFL-ES0L

asuadx3 1| - ZLE-8S0L
asuedxd || - ZLE-LG0L
asusdxa 1) - ZLE-LS0L

pooj ‘uosau| - L8501

§8a)ued - LZ9-LS0L

esuedx3 1) - Z1E-8501

asuadwa 1) - Z1LE-150)

S&e) yueq - LZg-1S0L

seb [eImeN - L 225501
esnoyan)) - seb jesneN - #2Z-£501
seb jeumen - | 2z-z501
sefi jeurjen - [ 1Z-9501

dueugey § snedey jeog - +9Z-£501

(Bjuay juswdinb3 - L §2-9501

88Ny ejAyep Joj1sa) Brug
SI9Yeps uleq JoL 1sel m:._n_

ONNJSY "U0seEss YIrU) pood §Z0Z Joj Bujuniat 1oN

TEOq JO) SIOIOUW OM

1ousd xey pajuudw

abuods yoiesos uou pue Arids sse|b (o Alod

189N JBLIDYARCHD Jeqyaidiweebeenbs

dro uoponsgnop dubxew

1y Bupdsseieidysumsdols sooppeuedxdn euny solow
Auiofdisfaqn) UOISUSIXBASING PUB SISEM

JIBLILIOSSY MBI

I8P PUCS Jequ/seydusq/sAop

uonduasgns |rew3 umoug Bnog
lemeuey uonduosqns ||ewS BYOZUEH SaWep
{emeuey UlEWO(

(enin ‘pnq) seeg

204 a0iMeg ARpUOW

[emauey vonduosqng |IBWI umolg Bnog

weus) esiey Joj Buipy

Sead Weyden sWad

joag molaaye
esnoygnio
aoeeqd

doys dug

180q JO} 850K N NRIPAH

[EsY e Jos)

C ) Wnoaoy JeBpo |

Aansy

uopdpaseqg

S%UFey
05Zi8
0G5C
00'eE
00°0018
00'001
£1°5868
£2°686
§9'92Z$
$9'0zZ
1ezecs
L9'28¢8
VYT
1958
208
16161
8L'65
Z6'6618
T6'661%
569
£6'06)
zz'08$
ToEL
£5'ez
oLy

SLLILS
54191
B'gzs
8vse
£5'92$
£5ez
00'26¥$
00967
ov'azis
ov'gzL
£0°'S87' 1S
ST ot
62 12L
08952
£998Z
00°SLES
00'sle
09°992's$
09'99.'
TnoWy

SC0Z/BLIZ0
SZ0Z/61/20

§20Z821Z0

Se0T/50r20

S200LZ0

AT TATAY
S20Z/STRO
SC0TISZIZ0
§202/92/20
RTAV A4

S202/50/20

§202/50/20

SZOZ/RTT0
SZ02/eZT0
SZOZTLZD

SE02/0Z/20

SZOZ/ME0

S202/60/20

S202/v0/20

S202/0L1Z0

S20z/sEfeo
SZOT/SERC
S20Z/Sefe0
§202/52/20

520220

S20ZE0Z0

aeg
wewded

SZ0z/en/eo
SZOZ/E0Z0

¥ZOZ/LERL

SZOZT/R0T0

SZOZIPLILO

¥eOZELEL
¥ZOZBLIEL
¥ZOZBLITE
YE0ZI6LEE
A ArATrAS

SZOZH00
S202H020

52020
§202/1 220
SZ0Z/LLZ0

§202/90/20

SZ0Z/H 20

S202/40/20

S2020E/10

S20Z/0LIZ0

S202/90/20
SZ02/90/20
S202/90/20
SZ0TA0/Z0

S2OT/EVR0

SZOZIEE/LD
Seg JeBpe
82j0AU)

0300r
0800

§202vZe0

b 1344

102E0Z-1S

8/vrLO6
ozelzor
4181208
898PELOE

L2414

esz0Zr0co

SZ02P020

2022220
2021220
AT AT AY)

a16259¢

52021120

Se0Z.L020

SC0Z0EL0

SZ0Z0LZ0

5202994
qszozged
egzozged

5202994

S20ZELC0

SZZTLPI0r

Jaquingy
83{0AU|

60EZE JOA 1SBAN UIEIUNORY
60EZE YJOM ISOM UIEIUNOW
LLEZE o|qed 'sajuon
20 18mO pinid onew
00EZE SBLIOSSBI0Y JIOD O
HOV 1odeq] ewoH
HOV jodag suwoH
HOV jodeq swuoH
HOV 10degq swoH
HOVY jodeg ewoH
20 wblesy soquey
20 wGieag Joquey
00 1UNo2aY ew3 AppeQ 09
20 1noooy jrew3 Appeq oo
00 1unoaoY lew3 Appeq 09
HOV Aueduio) uonngUISI] [RJGUeD
HOV JANOID) - ARSI
29 BUNOS J8213
30 271 Bupd peg
HOV SWQd
HOV ebppquy
HOY efpuquy
HOV abpuqua
HOV ebpugquz
20 fiddng 'g eaimeg pajeAsiy
HOY 271 ssuBuy 110
= JequinyN BWeN seAeg
eouejajey

§20Z/82/20 03 STOZ/LO/CO - SIUN0IY yueq ||y
1818160y yoaays)
Aunos ajpoa] jo Asuaby sajasag lungsueg



WY EG-0L SZ0Z/E2re

6poD)
Ayanoy

JOIEM - £22-5501
seb (eumeN - 1226501

soueusyuiew Buluspres - 29zZ-£501

soueualuley doysold - 05Z-8501

Buied) - 0EE-£S01
Giuiei) - QEE-ES0L

aaguaou| eakojduil - GEL-L50)

seiddns 8aWo - 0pZ-8501
eaueusiulely doysoid - 052-9501

sseje IS - ARIL0BI3 - 04Z-E€S01
ssee oSy - ApoLRoB|g - 04Z-€501
asnoyqni) - A9l - 617504
Apwno9)3 - 0422501

Ayowoen3 - 0429504

Ayowgoeq3 - 0£2-2501

usiuien/sHeday wewdinbs - Z52-2501

SSOIMISE [EUOISER0I - O1E-LS0L
SBJIAIAS |BUOISSRJ0Id - 0LE- LSO}

QL7 PNV - 01120}
aLipenady-QoLLZoL
SJIURINSUI LPIBSY POruddY - #LZ01
all peneady - 0LLZ01

uie ¢ siedey ewdinby - 75Z-6501
Jueusjulely ¥ siedey Jeog - YOZ-£S04
oueusiule ¢ suedey Jeog - yOZ-£501
Jueusiue ¥ siedey Jeog - yOZ-£501
ey g sifeday wawdinby - Z6z-c50L
osueuajuen g suedey jeog - +9Z-£50L
oueuuIe ¥ Seday leod - YOZ-€S0L
oueusiue ¥ suedey jeod - yOZ-£S0L
ey g sqeday Juewdinby - Z6Z-£50L
sueuauiely 3§ siedey jeoq - F9Z-£S0L
sueuauiely  suedey jeoq - FOZ-C50L
usjulepw/siredey uswdinbg - 75z-Z60L
ey g suiedey Juswdinby - Z6Z-€50L

¢ abey
lood Sg'g
doyssoysebjo 2/l vSESZ
orPea'Ls
quuld UISER UIRIUNO/aSIY fuNjea] Jajepm 8S1y-003 O #E0'L
69'99.%
(000°01) spueD 2109g  69°99L
00'051$
00°051$
[9Ey pUE 8jo7) Jo) Buluies| yeduaespy 00001
suog ey Jo} et go'0s
£1'8LS
Bujuieq yes s0) Joyng pue sjioy €4 BL
002028
00'c0Z$
€o8Sed Youngd 0059l
ubiS @lBuNUNY WOONSSY [Buoioanq leL  (0'9E
2059628
uised uoquataq epebeQ 1511
20y pue syed 8L'BLS'L
esnoyqniD  pR'ZFS
SII9M 8SIN0D 0D BE°LLS
Jo9 Qud  GL'VBE
Aspwed Lol
00°00¥$
enjpag pue |sey puug 00°00F
05T¥5'TS
[eA3 Buipjing eaueUSiUIBW PUB HD YEd AINGSUBlS DS 201 T
uoneneag 6pug uenseped yed Aingsuels  00°0FF'L
ELTLL'TLS
sourinsu| Aygesig uusibuo] Z9Zvl
eoueinsu) Ayesig uualbuol  Z.'e¢)
eoURINSU| YNESH 94 SL068'CL
Lo'o-
61°516'1S
9SO 5-1/aS0H ZZ-L /oSoH JlInIpAH 52-1 SO'ESF
eSOH J|NepAH 1808 Z¥'SE
8s0H JlNeIpAH 0Z 1808 £5°902
8|ge) Joo( AreyD Z#esoH JIneIpAH 1808  Z¥SEE
1560) Useuold BpuoH/sIYGI] IBL PUE pESH Z# ¥Oul 6185
S880H JNEIPAH S2-Z1eog 0L 6LE
S88CH DINEIPAH 1208 SHPLE
1e0g 10) ebnes) wasAg oneipAi 119
apejg sedip/BIMBNEA BILL  OP'ZE
jeog ioj WoOT &M 09°EL
1e0g 10} 8S0H MNRIPAH  8E°0L2
Joyid Y $Z°0E
VSS pesinquiey Ids YoruL QIds 10 paIepIO  bOPEL
Uopdpaseq NNy

JUNCITY Jebpo|

F

G200V SZOT/ILEND SCOTNYT
G20Z/0LI20 c20em|seno 2zel
SCOCiIOLRD SZ0ZEND 06498A
SZOTIOLZO SZ0T/LO/L0 LS969
SZ0Z/LZR0  STOZI9L/Z0 SZ0Z9ZZ0
prA0rAL A GZ02/E0fC0 SZ02E0C0
S202/12/20 §20Z/0Z/20 0220502
S20Z/0LZ0 SZ0TILONO LOLY'SZoT
5202102120 S20Tee/L0 GC0Z6Z10
ptAUATARA S2Z0T/50/20 BGz0Zqed
S20Z/S2e0 SZ02/50/C0 5202994
§202/STe0 S20e/S0/C0 §20299d
§Z0g/seeo SZ02/50/C0 S§Z0Z984
SZ02ISZ20 GZ02/50/20 5202994
RtV TALTATAN] S202/50/20 6202994
S202/0Z/20 SZ0T/ELC0 SZ0ZELZO
G20Z/0Z/e0 SZ0T/LEND LPPSS
S202/02C0 SZOT/LEND orres
STOTIGLIZO SZ0TH0/Z0 LEP-SZZT0C0Md
S202/61LT0 ccocrEZng LEVST6LI0Hd
$202/50720 SelesuLg 0509+
S20Z/6LT0 20212020 S22020
GZOZHZR0  SZOZOLND 660220
SZ0ZI0ZIR0 SZ0ZT/0L/1L0 ¥S0220
G202/0ZIeD G206/ 0 966120
S202/0ZIZ0 G20z/eZ/L0 096120
SZ0CI0Ze0 S20Z/LeN0 BELLEO
S202/02/20 SZ0Ze/L0 ¥erE2Z0
S20Zi02I20 Se0ZiLLL0 168020
G202I02/C0 SZ0ZI9LIL0 128020
S202/0Z/C0 S202/9L/1L0 128020
SZOZ/OZRO  STOT/SLILO 6¥90Z0
STOTOZRO  STOT/SLAD 4¥30Z0
ST0TI0TC0 STOZTO0/1L0 L0610
GEOL/HTZD  SEOTIEO/LQ ___ 195610
wea ajeq Jebpe RqUnN
wowdeng 9210AU} 2910AU}

STOT/BT/C0 O STOZ/LO/TO - SJUNOIDY Nueq |y

J8)s1Bey Noeyo

Aunog ajsoo] jo Aouaby eojaieg Aingsuelg

POEZE
£0£2ZE

coeze

L0£ZE

X
20

20

HOY
HOV

HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV

HOV

HOV
HOV

HOV
HOV
HOVY
HOY

HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOvY
HOV
HOY
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOY

TOqInN
ssuasejey

RI5sIq wswsaosdw] B4 Anqsuels
PUsIq Juaweaoudw) yed Angsues

"o Addng Buiquinig prepuels

271’988

Addng Japjuudg
Alddng sepuuds

Aingsuels jo 1euep sbieqpog

sufig suoy
subig suoy

1m0 WEjUnow Ayooy
JBMO4 UlRIUNOW A4o0Y
18MOd UIEIUROPY AY30%
Jamod uleunop Aoy
1amog uiEunop Aoy
18MOd ulEjunop Ao

O pubg 19|y

sieaubug Aejareay
sieeuibug Aejpneny

sauveunsy dnougy JH3d
soauesnsu) dnousy dH3d
souesnsu) dnaus) dH3Ad
asuelnsuy dnoisy JHId

sHEd oy BdeN
sued oy edeN
sped oiny edeN
sued oiny edey
sped oy eden
sued oy edeN
sued oy edeN
SUEd 0Iny edeN
sued ony edeN
sued oy edeN
sUed oy edeN
sueg ony edeN
sped ojny edeN

= oweneekeq




WY €501 GZDZ/EZ/E

r abe4

20

HOV

HOV
HaV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOV
HOY
HOV

HOV
HOV

20

20
32

S0EZE

HOV

o0eze

HOV
HOV

HOV
HOv
HOV
HOVY
HOV

oece
FORZE
oezZe
FOECE

SdsnN

Aueg sn

Angesuy sejeis pepdn
Aunsea) selels pepun
Ainseal| seiels pepun
Ainsesy) ssleys pepun
Anseal] sejels pepun
funseal) sejels pejun
funseau) seje)s pajun
Anses)) saieig payun
Ansesu) seiE1S papun

uonebuwy 9 uewdinbg pnjg
uonebuw| g uswdinbg pnyg

Ajddns Jo10en
Ajddns Jooen
Ajddns 101080
Ajddns 103080

loypny Ajuno 8|ecoL

Aunog ejeoal

au| ‘o o,

SIOLL
I1slepLL

sanepadg 0Q el S
sepepeds 0 o) oS
seqEepsdg JQ 8Jld 9lElg
senewadg 0Q el S1EI5
saqepadg 0Q 2id Aels

wUsI] Juewasudw) yed Angsuels
PRSI Weweacudw) yed Angsuelg
PUsIg weweacudw) sed linqsueig
PusKg Juswseaoudw) yed Angsuels

8NN
esueisjey

SWEN 00AEd

85'cS
3dd ¢ senddns 820 - 0¥Z-1501 wnpusseje. 0) esucdsas uj Jepe peuiHe] §S5 GZOZ/BLIZ0  SZOZ/BLIZO $2028120
arrols
(ewey wewdinbg - 1#2-1601 oW 104 MY BFFOL SZOZ/OLZO  STOZ/LT/LO PGORBLLYS
9zT'6CL'oLS
saxe} fauded [esapay panooay - LOLZOL xg| AUnoss [eos 58859 ¢ SZOZ/PTR0  STOZHOTRO SL9-SZ91Z0ud
saxey fiouded |esapa) peruaoy - LOLZ0H x| SU0oU| [uBpad  LE08Y'Z SZOZ/YTIEO  STOZAOZITO SL9-SZ91Z0Ud
seoxe) (jouded |eseps) pentaoy - 10LZ0) xe| esedlpeyy §5690'} SZOZIYZED  SZ0ZHOZRO §19-6291.204d
seum (joided [Riepsy pansoy - LOLZ0L xg| AUN0es [BI0S  9Z'GZL'Y SZOZ/OLIZO  SZ0ZM0/20 SL9-522020Hd
sexe) [jouded |esspey peruaoy - LOLZ0H Xe| awoou| |eseped [9°9Z9T SZOZ/OLRO  SZ0Z/90/Z0 §1L9-5ZZ0Z0ud
sexe} jjouded |esepa) pentaoy - LOLZOL xe| esedpep 0L'SOL'} G20Z/0LR0  SZ0ZM0/0 SL9-GZZ0Z0%d
sexe) [jouded |esepa) peruady - LOLZO Xej sWwady) [Ieped  OKOr G202/00L/20  SZOZ/B0/Z0 GLO-G26010Hd
saxe] jlosded esopay pansady - LOLZOL xg} Aunoeg [epos ZE'Z S20Z/OLZ0  SZ02r90/20 §19-5250108d
soxe) [ouked |RIEpe) pensoy - L0LZ0L xe| el ¥50 SZOZ/OMEZO  ST0Z/90/20 SLO-SZ5010Md
£9°968'01%
ewdinbe esinod oo - LOSLLE ooy Buumeys OFOSLLL GZOZ/OLZD  SZTOZ/OE/LO 00-E¥FEZ0E
uejuresNeday uewdinb3 - Z6Z-zS0L ysep payddeen  ;lecz- GZOZIOLRZO  YEOZ/ITI60 ¥Z0ZIT60
16'€6%
26'668
souBUBIUE - 0SZ-ES04 Zx Geg Hes %30y §6C1L G20ZKTR0O  STOZLTRO £2021220
ey § siedey juswdinby - 76Z-£501 ede) [eoLB3 006 620Z/0220  S202/61/20 $2026120
uajuepy ¢ sieday uonebuy - 15Z-£501 ade) |eod913 006 GZOZ/OZ/Z0  STOZ/ELIZ0 SZ0Z6LZ0
0001 $ Japun 5100} |[BWIS - Op/-ZS0 4 $BIQRD YNOP 10T 19150080 AHL 6665 SZOZWLRO  SZOZ/ELZO SZOZELZO
00'58%
51560 UIWPY 88 pedw) - 000t (Asenuer) efiiey?) eed wedw| 008 62020420 SZOZT/OE/0 60LY
00'000°6%
JuBIS) XB] tSUNO) - LOGFOL  LnoL i 1oy Asueby eanIeS Syl PIBILSAD 0 19001 00°000'6 SZOZVZZO  ¥TOZILERL 100
00'SP0°LS
POO UON ‘AI0UBAY] - G 4~8501 gex ojod 'gLx diz /| Joune JePUN  OOSHO'L S20Z/0LZ0  SZOZISLILO veril
ri'68LS
rL68LS
PO04 UON ‘AIOUBAU - G +-8501 S)UM PUB XOB|g Wod Woy 2605 S202/0Z/20  S2OZ/OLILO 806EZ5616
poo4 uop ‘AiojusAu) - 5L1-8501  d/PIOBLEIN puB suog sluBeg/ARID pUB YoR|g Bueeg ZZ'BEL SZ0Z/0ZZ0  STOZMO/L0 ¥1SZ06616
86°08BL'Y1S
Aoudw| doys oid 8sIneD YOS - 6SZLLY doygoid 10j 58008 JOOP UBW 86 8EL ¥ GZOZ/WE/Z0  STOZILZ/LO 15P0092 1
AlUnoes - LLE-EG0L  DJEW-UBT) WeiSAS uueny euld Joj Bad BuuoyuoW HO  00°SSE SZOZ/OZZQ  STOZILEND evEcDaZL
Aunoeg - LLE-8S0L  UEr) wejsAg uuepy auid soj eed Buuoyuow doysaud DO'SEL GZOZ/OZRO  SZOZ/LEND 8re009zL
aoadw) doyg o1 8sIN0D Hosy - 6SZLLY doygoud Joj jpued WuBly 814 MON  00°961'Y G20Z/0Z/20  SZ0Z/ZZ/LO0 6¥1665ZL
suawaaoidw) SsNoH qnID - §6ZLLY WesAS uwiely and H)  00'958'F GZ0Z/BZZ0  SZTOZLENO 1P1665ZL
07'585%
9O’ LCES
J91BM - £LZ-ES0) yequeao pue 28y  GE'GFI GZOZ/OME0  STOZ/IENO SZOZNVI
1098 M, - £22-2501 asInNoD YOO  Z6'LL SZOZOLIZO  STOZILENO SZOZNYI
19BM - £L2-850) doysold SZ'65 SZOZ/OLZO  STOZILENLO SZOZNVI
8SNOYGMIY) - JOYEM - DL2-E501 esnouqnd  ¥1'6¢ SZOZOLIZO  STOZILEND SZOZNYT
pos WNoa0Y JeBpe T UoRdsEeq YNGRy &eq “Gjeqg JeBpe JequinN
Aanay wewhed @2)0AU) esjoAu]
SZ02/82/20 93 SZ0Z/10/Z0 - SUNOIDY jueq ||y
JaysiBay woayn

Ajunos ejeco) jo Kaueby aojaieg Lanqsue)g



WY £5°01 SZ0Z/ER/E

8poD

Aapoy

lewey wewdinb3g - L4/-7601

poo4 uoN ‘Aojusau| - G| -3s0)

uSLWeunes Blels peruasy - £01LZ01
juewainel 81els pantaay - 0LZa )
juauieines elels parady - e0LZOL
JuaWwedney Ble)s peruddy - e0LZ0L
JUSLWIENS] B]R)s PantoY - ¢oLZoL
usLlne) alels penuady - E0LZOL
jusweunas elels paniaoy - e0LZ0 L
JUSLLIAINAI LS PONLIDY - E0L20 )
juewesnal eles peniady - 0120}
USWRINRY S1EY5 PANIIOY - E0LZ0L

suondudsgng B seng - 0LZ-Z501

— JunGooy 1eBpat

g abigy
91L'628'v01S
S0'8re'Ls
XN UL SO'BY8'L GZ0Z/STIZ0
90°296%
S1EH popuRIg 98IN0D JOD AINGSURIS  90°296 SZ0ZTIYEIZ0
0008
soyddng - 0y2-0501 97 sunsew pueoq ioy sewy 1o} pIoD NENAIY W16 $20Z/E2120
soyddng - 0vZ-0501 sBunesw ROy J0j JOW IO} PISY  LYIE $2T0Z/0Z/20
90°2Z2S
Aunoag - LLE-G501 Awnseg jood §9°GS $202/42120
Aunass - 11E-9501 Josusg doyg oid  99°69 SZ0Z/LLITO
PELOLS
Aunoeg - L1£-9501 Aunoeg doyg oid 2955 S20ZiTLIC0
Runoes - LLE-ES0L Aunoag Gpg eousueluRlW 196 STOZ/L1Z0
60°Z6E'0LS
swaunsy 8¥E)S SHN JE 691 € SZOZBLIO
AP SHN 89856 $20Z/81L120
Wod vl SUN 00005 $20Z/81LIZ0
HLOF [RUONPPY 0000 SZOZ/BLIZ0
Wowauney 1S SHN  L9'PL5'C $20Z/50/20
ALGK SHN  §9°8S6 $Z0ZISOZ0
oy vl SHN 0000k $20Z/S0/Z0
ALOY [BUOIPPY 0000 $Z02/50/Z0
61L0SZ0T leufed uo plawepun  O56E $TOTISOZ0
LS $Z0Z/B1LIZ0
00'S97$
Jemeuay dysioquisp  00'Sot SZ0Z/9ZIZ0
00'5ZZ$
Buured) - 0EE-2801 SoussBjuod Alejawie) UBIN BO'SZE SZ0ZS0/Z0
UORANIseq wneury aeg
wewAied

SZ0ZHO/Z0

S202/¥ZIT0

SE0Z/LET0
S202i6L20

20292120
SZ02/9L120

STOLPLIEO
SZ0Z/LHE0

$Z0T90/20
S202/90/20
S202/90/20
S202/90/20
SZ0Z/ee/L0
SEZ0ZRZ/LD
SZ0Z/ee/I0
szoZrezZNG
SZOZELILO
STOZELRO

§202/52re0

STOTIVO/C0
aeq JeBpe
e2}0AU)

EBEELL HOY sueq suoZ
SZ0ZVZT0 20 09 buipueig peddez
SZOZLZZTO fele] HewpEm
SZ0Z6120 29 Hew|eA
§2079220 20 A
SZ0Z22T0 20 WA
STOZrICO HOV JUIAA
SZ0ZLLTO HOV WIAA

ZE9-5Z20208d HOV swasAs Juewasy YeIN
2E9$Z2020%ud HOVY sweisAg Jueweunay yein
ZE9-SZTOT0NA HOV swejsAg Juewaugey Y=n
ZE9-SZ20Z08d HOY swWelsAg Juswelney yein
2695Z61104d HOVY SWeISAS Jueluainey YR
ZEOSZ6LL0Nd HOVY sweisAg jusluainey yeln
ZESZ6LI0YEd HOV SwejsAS Juswagey yeln
295261 L0Hd HOY swaisAg Juslwamay yein
61L0SZ0Z HOV sweysAg Juelesmay yeIn
$Z0Z'20'Z0 HOV SWOISAS juswaImay yein
$2075Z20 22 YyS09 Jadey) yein
SZ0ZY0T0 00 OREINOSSY S3JBd pue Alejewer) Vel
IeqUINN JequInN swieN eokeg
82joAU] edusjeiey

SZ0Z/8Z/Z0 O3 SZTOZ/LO/TO - SIUNOIDY jueq lIY
szsiay yo9yn
Aunog ajeoo] jo Aoueby esiaseg ngsuels



Stansbury Service Agency of Tooele County
Journal Register - 02/01/2025 to 02/28/2025

Journal
Debit Credit
Account No. Account Name Entry Description Amount Amount
Number: 548
Date: 02/02/2025
Code:
Description: RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53,58,59-132
10 58-130 Benefits RECLASS LTD frp, 58-130 to Liability acct 2110 20.93
10 58-132 Health Benefit RECLASS LTD frp, 58-130 to Liability acct 2110 20.93
10 59-130 Benefits RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53, 9.40
10 59-132 Health Benefit RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53, 9.40
1052-130 Benefits RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53, 30.09
1052-132 Health Benefit RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,53-130 to 51,52,53, 30.09
10 53-130 Benefits RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53, 44 47
1053-132 Health Benefit RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53, 44 47
1051130 Benefits RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,562,53, 34.86
10 51-132 Health Benefit RECLASS LTD for, 51,52,53,58,59-130 to 51,52,53, 34.86
$139.75 $139.75
$139.75 $139.75

Page 1

3/23/2025 10.54 AM



